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From: (10)(2e) )
Sent: Wed 2/12/2020 3:39:22 PM
Subject: FW: EASA SIB 2020-02R1 - Coronavirus '2019-nCoV’ Infections — Operational Recommendations
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(@minvws.nl]; (10)(2e)

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry .com)

Van: (10)(2e) ) - DGB ([@minienw.nl>
Datum: woensdag 12 feb. 2020 3:30 PM
) [GRENSEREN  (102e) I (10)(2e) [GHWIRGIENEN  (10)e) )

Aan: (10)(2e) < )
(@minienw.nl <@ minienw.nl>

(10)(2e) minvws.nl>,
Onderwerp: FW: EASA SIB 2020-02R1 - Coronavirus ‘2019-nCoV” Infections — Operational Recommendations

Ter info.

van: IS - 08 UEDN@ minienw.nl>
Verzonden: woensdag 12 februari 2020 14:19

Aan: (10)(2e) ) - DGB (10)(2e) @minienw.nl>; (10)(2e) ) - DGB <] (10)(2e) @minienw.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: EASA SIB 2020-02R1 - Coronavirus ‘2019-nCoV’ Infections — Operational Recommendations

Ter info

van: IEEONN JEREEN @ <=s2.curopa.cu>
Verzonden: maandag 10 februari 2020 18:28
Dbazl.admin.ch; IUYCEDEN @ocaa.ce; (10)(2e) (MOVE.DDG2.E.4)
(10)(2e) Dicetra.is; @aviation-civile.gouv.fr;
(10)(2e) UL @ enac.gov.it; (10)(2e) @ ccaa.hr;
@mobilit.fgov.be; @sf.bg.ac.rs; (10)(2e) Deurocontrol.int; U@ caa.bg;
(10)(2e) ®mobilit.fgov.be; B Dtbst.dk; (10)(2e) D IAA.ie; (10)(2e) Dcaa.lt;

( @austrocontrol.at; Il @ eurocontrol.int; KRS
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(10)(2e) i. .de; .hr; .gov.tr; @ CAA.gov.mk; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) ) ! . itm. hu: " v (10)(2e)
(MOVE.DDG2.E.4) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @traficom.fi;
[USIELI @ ulc.gov.pl’; (10)(2e) @transportstyrelsen.se; (10)(2e) sk JENEDN @ caa.me;
@ulc.gov.pl; Cyprus2 <PUICOR @ dca. mcw.gov.cy>; IUIED) [Selahid = (10)(2e) [@ ov.si;
(U EDN @ bmvit.gv.at; (1 ) ) - ILT <UD @ (LenT.nl>; (10)( @transportstyrelsen.se;
(OHED @seguridadaerea.es ; IADICORIN @ caa.gov.lv; DGB m@wx
E @ mkm.ee; (10)(2e) ( ) Dcaa.ro>; IUOIEDMN @ ba.de; JYEONN @ shgm.gov.tr;
(10)(2e) @gdca.am; (10)(2e) Danac.pt; IEUYCEINN @ sesarju.cu; (10)(2e) @icetra.is;
(WY@ cnac.gov.it; (10)(2e) & bhdca.gov.ba; (10)(2e) @ caa.ro; |8 @ hcaa.gr; (WM @ hcaa.gr;

[QUICDNN @ caa.cov.mk; IEUYIEINE G caa.gov.md; (10)(2e) @ caa.lt; PRGN @ transport.gov.mt;
(10)(2e) @ aviation-civile.gouv.fr, Dtbst.dk; (10)(2e) Dnsat.sk; (10)(2e) @bazl.admin.ch;
Dav.etat.|u; IENUYCINN® it m.gov.hu; BEE @ caa.no; (10)(2e) Deda.europa.cu; IRUYESEN® caa.me
W]l  (10)2e) & (10)(2e) @ easa.europa.eus; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) Deasa.europa.eu>

Onderwerp: EASA SIB 2020-02R1 - Coronavirus ‘2019-nCoV’ Infections — Operational Recommendations

Dear MAB members, alternates and observers,

Please find attached the EASA SIB 2020-02R1 including the operational recommendations regarding the Coronovirus. We would
like to thank you for your valuable input at such short notice prior to the publication.
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More information can be found below,
Kind regards

Strategy Development Officer — Stakeholder Management —
European Union Aviation Safety Agency

EASA
Postal: Postfach 10 12 53, 50452 Cologne, Germany

An agency of the European Union B

From: IIEEII O Behalf Of airworthiness directives
Sent: 10 February 2020 16:49

To: airworthiness directives <m@easa.euroga.eu>

Subject: EASA SIB 2020-02R1 - Coronavirus 2019-nCoV’ Infections — Operational Recommendations

Please find attached hereto an EASA Safety Information Bulletin (SIB) which has already been posted on our web
site and can be viewed at https://ad.easa.europa.eu/ad/2020-02R1.

EASA ADs and other Safety Publications are available online at http://ad.easa.europa.eu

Programming and Continued Airworthiness Information Section, Certification Directorate Email:
easa.europa.eu
EASA Website

(Attachment is in Acrobat PDF format)

Kind regards
(10)(2e)
Safety Information Officer&
Project Certification Manager
Supplemental Type Certificates & Special Projects Section
European Aviation Safety Agency

’ E AS A ok (10)2e) |
LT Postal: Postfach 10 12 53, 50452 Cologne, Germany

An agency of the European Union Il

Please note our AD FAQ.

This message is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by returning this e-mail. Sender accepts no liability for
damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages. This communication does not
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constitute any formal commitment on behalf of the European Union Aviation Safety Agency.



